2/3/72
Dear Gylvia,

I spoke wlth the publisher yesterday, and got Tink's "Header's
Report" about my book.

The managine elitor told me that the chanmses susgestad by
Tink wers of such a nature that no one tharse had the com=
petence to make tham, and that he and the Director decldfed
the only thin~ tn do now was tn return the whole thing to me
ta let me make the chanvses Af [ want, and then resubmit it
A3 2 new book. He sald that 1t would have to be =zamble, and
in reasponse to a spaclfic question, he sald he could not commit
himaself to a promise to publish, Hz did say that T would
have a very wool chance of publication with them Af I revised
As surg2zted, that he felt [ really had som=2thing, but that
the book, upon re-submlssion, would be put "throush the mill,"
l.e., read by many rea ers and some lawyers prior to final
decision,

On the whole, I think Tink's report is quite falr and very
constructive. Needless to say, I dlsacree with him on many
points, but from the perspective of a coherent, forceful and
marketabls book, he has slven me a neaninzful and helpful
formula for revislon. The chanies are of a nature that I am
confident I can malte them, probably within onz or two monthge=-
which will have t» walt untll my summer hreal, The hassle
wlll be gzettineg it typed amaln, thouzh my mother will do it.

As [ =0 over the hook, I'1l write you ia more imtail about what
I want to omit and revise.

In all, I am very encourased by Tink's report. I'm sure
1t must have made a coreat impression on the publishers, and
I do not feel presumptuous in sayin~ he has civen my work
and analysis as vood a review as can bhe expacted, thouzh he
has not viewed my nresentation and style so highly.

I mast sisn off 1in haste. Hops to be in touvh with yon
arain soon.

Best wishesg,

HR



